

# Public Service Symposium Resource Booklet



YOUNG PROFESSIONALS  
CONNECTION



## **SPONSORING ORGANIZATIONS:**

### **Greater Des Moines Partnership**

Ryan Moon  
Public Policy Manager  
rmoon@DSMpartnership.com  
(515) 286-4912  
[DSMpartnership.com](http://DSMpartnership.com)

### **Greater Des Moines Leadership Institute**

Amy Jennings  
Executive Director  
ajennings@gdml.com  
(515) 286-4980  
[gdml.com](http://gdml.com)

### **Young Professionals Connection**

Justin Haas  
YPC President  
president@ypcdsm.com  
[YPCDSM.com](http://YPCDSM.com)

## **Local Government Contact Information, Application Processes & Open Positions**

Each government has its own process for appointing citizens to boards and commissions. Below is contact information for each city and county in The Partnership footprint. Also listed is information for their application processes and the boards and commissions that local cities have.

**City of Adel**

301 S. 10 St., P.O. Box 248, Adel, IA 50003

(515) 993-4525

Fax: (515) 993-4527

[adeliowa.org](http://adeliowa.org)

Contact: City Clerk

Angela Leopard

[aleopard@adeliowa.org](mailto:aleopard@adeliowa.org)

Application Process: Complete the online application or submit a completed form and email to the city clerk. Current openings are available online.

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Historic Preservation Board

Library Board

Planning & Zoning Commission

Parks & Recreation Board

**City of Altoona**

407 8th St. SE, Altoona, IA 50009

(515) 967-5136

Fax: (515) 967-0842

[altoona-iowa.com](http://altoona-iowa.com)

Contact: City Clerk

Randy Pierce

[rpierce@altoona-iowa.com](mailto:rpierce@altoona-iowa.com)

(515) 967-5136

Application Process: Interested citizens may contact the City Clerk for an application or download it from the City's Web site at [www.altoona-iowa.com](http://www.altoona-iowa.com).

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Library Board

Park and Recreation Board

Planning & Zoning Commission

**City of Ankeny**

410 W. 1st St. Ankeny, IA 50023

(515) 965-6400

Fax: (515) 965-6412

[ankenyiowa.gov](http://ankenyiowa.gov)

Contact: City Clerk

Denise Hoy

(515) 965-6405

[dhoy@ankenyiowa.gov](mailto:dhoy@ankenyiowa.gov)

Application Process: Apply online at [ankenyiowa.gov/residents/apply/boards-and-commissions](http://ankenyiowa.gov/residents/apply/boards-and-commissions).

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Examiner's and Appeals

Civil Service Commission

Cultural Arts Board

Economic Development Council

Human Rights Commission

Library Board of Trustees

Mayor's Youth Council

Park Board

Plan and Zoning Commission

Zoning Board of Adjustment

**City of Bondurant**

200 2nd St. NE, Bondurant, IA 50035

(515) 967-2418

Fax: (515) 967-5732

[cityofbondurant.com](http://cityofbondurant.com)

Contact: City Administrator

Marketa Oliver

[moliver@cityofbondurant.com](mailto:moliver@cityofbondurant.com)

(515) 967-2418

Application Process: To express interest in a board or commission, complete online application and send to [info@cityofbondurant.com](mailto:info@cityofbondurant.com).

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Planning and Zoning Commission

Parks and Recreation Board

Library Board of Trustees

**City of Carlisle**

195 N. First St., Carlisle, IA 50047

(515) 989-3224

Fax: (515) 989-4395

[carlisleiowa.org](http://carlisleiowa.org)

Contact: City Clerk

Martha Becker

[cityhall@carlisleiowa.org](mailto:cityhall@carlisleiowa.org)

Application Process: Apply using the online application and return by mail to Carlisle City Hall, P.O. Box 430, or by email to [cityhall@carlisleiowa.org](mailto:cityhall@carlisleiowa.org). Those interested in applying are encouraged to complete the application at any time for future vacancies.

**Boards and Commissions:**

Cemetery Board

Library Board

Parks Board

Planning & Zoning Commission

Zoning Board of Adjustment

**City of Clive**

1900 NW 114th St., Clive, IA 50325

(515) 223-6220

Fax: (515) 457-3091

[cityofclive.com](http://cityofclive.com)

Contact: City Clerk Administrative Assistant

Cheryl Ouverson

[couverson@cityofclive.com](mailto:couverson@cityofclive.com)

(515) 223-6220

Application Process: Applications can be found online and mailed to Clive City Hall along with a resume and short biography. Appointments to committees are generally made at the first Council meeting in January of each year. However, vacancies often occur throughout the year. The City of Clive strives to have diverse representation throughout the boards and commissions.

**Boards and Commissions:**

Board of Adjustment

Building Code Appeals Board

Civil Service Commission

Library Board

Parks Board

Planning and Zoning Commission

Public Arts Advisory Commission

**City of Des Moines**

400 Robert D. Ray Dr., Des Moines, IA 50309

(515) 283-4500

[dmgov.org](http://dmgov.org)

Contact: City Clerk

P. Kay Cmelik

[cityclerk@dmgov.org](mailto:cityclerk@dmgov.org)

(515) 283-4209

Application Process: An online application is available on the city's website along with a printable version of the form. Appointments to boards and commissions are made every month as terms expire or vacancies occur. Applications remain on file for three years.

**Boards and Commissions:**

Access Advisory Board

Airport Authority Board

Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals

Civil Service Commission

Des Moines Civil and Human Rights Commission

Greater Des Moines Sister Cities Commission

Historic Preservation Commission

Housing Appeals Board

Housing Services Board

Library Board of Trustees

Neighborhood Revitalization Board

Parks and Recreation Board

Plan and Zoning Commission

Power Engineers Examining Board

Urban Design Review Board

Water Works Board of Trustees

Zoning Board of Adjustment

**City of Elkhart**

260 NW Main St., P.O. Box 77, Elkhart, IA 50073

(515) 367-4735

[elkhartiowa.com](http://elkhartiowa.com)

Contact: City Clerk

Brenda Hysell

[cityofelkhart@huxcomm.net](mailto:cityofelkhart@huxcomm.net)

(515) 367-4735

Application Process: Send a resume to Elkhart City Hall along with a letter of interest.

**Boards and Commissions:**

Community Betterment Committee

Parks and Recreation Board

Planning & Zoning  
Zoning Board of Adjustment

**City of Grimes**

101 N. Harvey St., Grimes, IA 50111  
(515) 986-3036  
Fax: (515) 986-3846  
[grimesiowa.gov](http://grimesiowa.gov)

Contact: City Clerk  
Rochelle Williams  
[rwilliams@grimesiowa.gov](mailto:rwilliams@grimesiowa.gov)  
(515) 986-3036

Application Process: Send a resume to Grimes City Hall along with a letter of interest. The Mayor and City Council have authority to appoint Grimes citizens to city boards and commissions.

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment  
Library Board of Trustees  
Park & Recreation Board  
Planning & Zoning Board  
Public Health and Safety Advisory Board  
Tree Board

**City of Grinnell**

520 4th Ave., Grinnell, IA 50112  
(641) 236-2600  
[grinnelliowa.gov](http://grinnelliowa.gov)

Contact: City Clerk  
Ann Wingerter  
[awingerter@grinnelliowa.gov](mailto:awingerter@grinnelliowa.gov)  
(641) 236-2600

Application Process: Complete the online application indicating your interest in any board or commission. Submission of an application does not guarantee appointment. Grinnell seeks to appoint the most qualified individual for each board or commission. Gender balance is an important consideration.

Boards and Commissions:

Airport Board of Adjustment  
Airport Zoning Commission  
Board of Adjustment  
Building Code Board of Appeals  
Civil Service Commission  
Historic Preservation Commission  
Hotel and Motel Tax (Tourism) Committee  
Human Rights Commission  
Library Board of Trustees  
Low Rent Housing Commission  
Parks and Recreation Board

Planning & Zoning Commission  
Veterans Memorial Commission

**City of Indianola**

110 N. 1st St., Indianola, IA 50125

(515) 961-9410

Fax: (515) 961-9402

[indianolaiowa.gov](http://indianolaiowa.gov)

Contact: City Clerk/CFO

Andrew Lent

[alent@indianolaiowa.gov](mailto:alent@indianolaiowa.gov)

(515) 961-9410

Application Process: Complete the application form found online, along with a resume and bio, and mail to Indianola City Hall. All appointments are approved by City Council when terms expire, or vacancies occur.

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Civil Service Commission

Home Town Pride Committee

IMU Board of Trustees

Memorial Aquatic Commission

Park and Recreation

Planning and Zoning

Board of Trustees of the Library

**City of Johnston**

6221 Merle Hay Rd., Johnston, IA 50131

(515) 278-2344

Fax: (515) 278-2033

[www.cityofjohnston.com](http://www.cityofjohnston.com)

Contact: City Clerk

Cyndee Rhames

[crhames@cityofjohnston.com](mailto:crhames@cityofjohnston.com)

(515) 727-7771

Application Process: Complete the online application found on the city website. The application will be kept on file for one year.

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Board of Appeals

Library Board

Park Advisory Board

Planning & Zoning Commission

Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Tree Board



**City of Knoxville**

305 S. Third St., Knoxville, IA 50138

(641) 828-0550

[knoxvilleia.gov](http://knoxvilleia.gov)

Contact: City Manager

Aaron Adams

[aadams@knoxvilleia.gov](mailto:aadams@knoxvilleia.gov)

(641) 828-0550

Application Process: Interested citizens may contact the Mayor, a Council member or any of the City administrative staff to express interest. An online application is required for submittal before the Mayor makes a recommendation of all appointments for approval by the City Council.

Boards and Commissions:

Airport Commission

Board of Adjustment

Civil Service Board

Library Board

Low Rent Housing Board

Planning and Zoning Commission

Park and Recreation Commission

Water Board

**City of Mitchellville**

204 Center Ave. N., P.O. Box 817, Mitchellville, IA 50169

(515) 967-2935

[mitchellville.org](http://mitchellville.org)

Contact: City Clerk

Rahni Brose

[Rahni.brose@mitchellville.org](mailto:Rahni.brose@mitchellville.org)

(515) 967-2935

Application Process: Citizens interested in volunteering to serve on any Board or Commission may complete an application and submit to Mitchellville City Hall.

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Library Board of Trustees

Park and Recreation Commission

Planning and Zoning

Tree Board

**City of Newton**

101 W. 4th St. S., Newton, IA 50208

(641) 792-2787

[newtongov.org](http://newtongov.org)

Contact: City Clerk

Katrina Davis

[katrinad@newtongov.org](mailto:katrinad@newtongov.org)

(641) 792-2787

Application Process: Citizens interested in volunteering to serve on any Board or Commission may submit a resume with a letter stating position of interest to Newton City Hall.

Boards and Commissions:

- Animal Review Committee
- Building Trades Board
- Civil Service Commission
- Historic Preservation Commission
- Park Board
- Planning and Zoning Commission
- Downtown Newton SSMID Board
- Water Board
- Zoning Board of Adjustment
- Downtown Grant Review Board

**City of Norwalk**

705 North Ave., Norwalk, IA 50211

(515) 981-0228

Fax: (515) 981-0933

[norwalk.iowa.gov](http://norwalk.iowa.gov)

Contact: Mayor of Norwalk

Tom Phillips

[mayor@norwalk.iowa.gov](mailto:mayor@norwalk.iowa.gov)

(515) 202-3710

Application Process: Citizens interested in volunteering to serve on any Board or Commission may submit an application, found online, and send to the Mayor at City Hall.

Boards and Commissions:

- Board of Adjustment
- Construction Board of Appeals
- Library Board of Trustees
- Parks & Recreation
- Planning & Zoning Commission

**City of Pella**

825 Broadway St., Pella, IA 50219

(641) 628-4173

[cityofpella.com](http://cityofpella.com)

Contact: City Clerk

Mandy Smith

[msmith@cityofpella.com](mailto:msmith@cityofpella.com)

(641) 628-4173

Application Process: Complete the online application for appointment to Boards and Commissions.

Boards and Commissions:

Airport Committee

Board of Adjustment

Building Code Board of Appeals

Civil Service Commission

Community Development Committee

Community Services Board

Historic Preservation Commission

Library Board

Planning and Zoning Commission

South Central Regional Airport Agency

**City of Perry**

1102 Willis Ave., Ste. 300, P.O. Box 545, Perry, IA 50220

(515) 465-2481

[perryia.org/](http://perryia.org/)

Contact: City Clerk

Paula Rychnovsky

[paula.rychnovsky@perryia.org](mailto:paula.rychnovsky@perryia.org)

(515) 465-2481

Application Process: Complete the Letter of Intent for Position on Board or Commission found online or submit by mail to City of Perry, attn: City Clerk.

Boards and Commissions:

Airport Commission

Historic Preservation Commission

Library Board

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Planning & Zoning

Tree Board

Zoning Board of Adjustment

**City of Pleasant Hill**

5160 Maple Dr., Ste. A, Pleasant Hill, IA 50327

(515) 262-9368

Fax: (515) 262-9570

[pleasanthilliowa.org](http://pleasanthilliowa.org)

Contact: City Clerk

Dena Spooner

[dspooner@pleasanthilliowa.org](mailto:dspooner@pleasanthilliowa.org)

(515) 262-9368

Application Process: Download an application online and mail to City Clerk's Office. Appointments are made by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council.

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Library Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Planning & Zoning Commission

Public Arts Advisory Commission

**City of Polk City**

112 N. 3rd St., Polk City, IA 50226

(515) 984-6233

Fax (515) 984-6177

[polkcityia.gov](http://polkcityia.gov)

Contact: City Manager

Chelsea Huisman

[CHuisman@polkcityia.gov](mailto:CHuisman@polkcityia.gov)

Application Process: Persons who are interested in applying to board or commission member positions can contact City Hall at (515) 984-6233 or e-mail [support@polkcityia.gov](mailto:support@polkcityia.gov).

Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Library Board

NCG Representatives

Park Commission

Public Notices

Planning & Zoning Commission

Tree Board

## **City of Urbandale**

3315 70th St., Urbandale, IA 50322

(515) 278-3904

Fax: (515) 278-3905

[ia-urbandale.civicplus.com](http://ia-urbandale.civicplus.com)

Contact: City Manager

A.J. Johnson

[ajohnson@urbandale.org](mailto:ajohnson@urbandale.org)

(515) 278-3900

Application Process: Complete the online application, which will be forwarded to the City Clerk. The Mayor reviews applications of interest when an opening occurs.

### Boards and Commissions:

Audit Committee

Board of Adjustment

Board of Appeals

Civil Rights Commission

Civil Service Commission

Complete Streets Advisory Committee

Economic Development Advisory Board

Library Board of Trustees

Parks & Recreation Commission

Planning & Zoning Commission

Public Art Committee

Tree Board

Urbandale Sanitary Sewer District

Urbandale/Windsor Heights Sanitary Sewer District

Water Utility Board of Trustees

## **City of Waukee**

230 W. Hickman Rd., Waukee, IA 50263

(515) 978-7900

Fax: (515) 987-1845

[waukee.org](http://waukee.org)

Contact: City Clerk

Becky Schuett

[bschuett@waukee.org](mailto:bschuett@waukee.org)

Application Process: Complete the online application form, which will be reviewed by the Mayor. All applicants must be Waukee residents.

### Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Board of Appeals

Library Board of Trustees

Park Board

Planning & Zoning Commission

## **City of West Des Moines**

4200 Mills Civic Pkwy., West Des Moines, IA 50265

(515) 222-3600

Fax: (515) 222-3640

[wdm.iowa.gov](http://wdm.iowa.gov)

Contact: City Clerk

Ryan Jacobson

[ryan.jacobson@wdm.iowa.gov](mailto:ryan.jacobson@wdm.iowa.gov)

(515) 222-3603

Application Process: Download an application found online and return to the City Clerk's office indicating which board and/or commissions you are interested in.

### Boards and Commissions:

Bicycle Advisory Commission

Board of Adjustment

Civil Service Commission

Human Rights Commission

Human Services Board

Library Board of Trustees

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board (Elected)

Plan & Zoning Commission

Public Arts Advisory Commission

Sister Cities Commission

Water Works Board of Trustees

## **City of Windsor Heights**

1145 66th St., Ste. 1, Windsor Heights, IA 50324

(515) 279-3662

Fax (515) 279-3664

[windsorheights.org](http://windsorheights.org)

Contact: Interim City Administrator

Mark Arentsen

[marentsen@windsorheights.org](mailto:marentsen@windsorheights.org)

(515) 279-3662

Application Process: Complete the application found online and return to City Hall. All applications will remain on file for two years.

### Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment

Complete Streets Advisory Committee

Planning & Zoning Commission

## **Dallas County**

902 Court St., Adel, IA 50003

(515) 993-5806

[dallascountyiowa.gov](http://dallascountyiowa.gov)

Contact: Board of Supervisors

Brad Golightly, Mark Hanson, Kim Chapman

[bdsupervisors@dallascountyiowa.gov](mailto:bdsupervisors@dallascountyiowa.gov)

(515) 993-5806

Application Process: Complete the online application which will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors.

### Boards and Commissions:

Zoning Commission

Board of Adjustment

Board of Health

Conservation Board

Township Trustees

Township Clerks

Eminent Domain

Local Housing Trust Fund Board

Civil Service Commission

Aging Resources Advisory Council

Historic Preservation Commission

## **Jasper County**

101 1st St. N, Newton, IA 50208

(641) 792-7016

Fax (641) 792-1053

[co.jasper.ia.us](http://co.jasper.ia.us)

Contact: County Auditor

Dennis Parrott

[auditor@co.jasper.ia.us](mailto:auditor@co.jasper.ia.us)

Application Process: If you are interested in serving please contact one of the County Supervisors, the County Auditor's Office or fill out the Board Appointment Application found at

### Boards and Commissions:

Aging Resources of Central Iowa

Animal Control and Welfare Board

Animal Rescue League and Humane Society

Cemetery Commission

Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center

Central Iowa Regional Housing Authority

Central Iowa Regional Transportation Planning Alliance

Central Iowa Recovery Board

Central Iowa Tourism

Civil Service Commission

Compensation Board

Conservation Board  
Des Moines Recreational River and Greenbelt Advisory Council  
DHS Decategorization Board  
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program  
Emergency Management Commission  
Enhanced 911 Service Board  
Enterprise Zone Commission  
Fifth Judicial District  
Grinnell Airport Zoning Commission  
Health Board  
Heartland RC and D  
Heart of Iowa Regional Transit Authority  
Impact Community Action Plan  
Jasper County Historical Building Preservation Society, Inc  
Jasper County Economic Development (JEDCO)  
Library Board  
Veterans Affairs Commission  
Zoning Board of Adjustment  
Zoning Commission

### **Madison County**

112 N. John Wayne Dr., Winterset, IA 50273

(515) 462-3225

[madisoncoia.us](http://madisoncoia.us)

Contact: Board of Supervisors

Phil Clifton, Diane Fitch and Robert Duff

[pclifton@madisoncoia.us](mailto:pclifton@madisoncoia.us), [dfitch@madisoncoia.us](mailto:dfitch@madisoncoia.us) and [bduff@madisoncoia.us](mailto:bduff@madisoncoia.us)

Application Process: Complete the online application and submit to the Board of Supervisors.

### Boards and Commissions:

5th Judicial District Board  
Aging Resources of Iowa  
Assessor's Conference Board  
County Community Services  
Covered Bridge Preservation Board  
Decategorization Governance Board (DCAT)  
Emergency Management  
Greater Madison County Community Foundation  
Health Insurance Committee  
Heart of Iowa Regional Transit Agency  
Iowa Heartland RC & D  
Local Emergency Planning Committee  
Madison County Development Group  
MATURA Action  
MPO Regional Planning  
REAP  
South Central Iowa Landfill Agency  
Southern Iowa Council of Governments



County Courthouse Security Committee  
County Safety Committee  
Iowa Workforce Development  
Central Iowa Community Services (CICS) MHDS Region

### **Marion County**

214 E. Main, Knoxville, IA 50138  
(641) 828-2231  
[co.marion.ia.us](http://co.marion.ia.us)

Contact: Board of Supervisors  
Steve McCombs, Kisha Jahner and Mark Raymie  
[smccombs@co.marion.ia.us](mailto:smccombs@co.marion.ia.us), [kjahner@co.marion.ia.us](mailto:kjahner@co.marion.ia.us) and [mraymie@co.marion.ia.us](mailto:mraymie@co.marion.ia.us)

Application Process: Complete the online application and submit to the Board of Supervisors.

#### Boards and Commissions:

Area Aging Resources  
Board of Adjustment  
Board of Health  
Civil Service Commission  
Compensation Board for the Condemnation of Private Property  
Conservation Board  
Marion County Development Commission  
Pioneer Cemetery Commission  
Planning & Zoning Commission

### **Marshall County**

1 E. Main St., Marshalltown, IA 50158  
(641) 754-6330  
Fax: (641) 754-6321  
[marshallcountya.gov](http://marshallcountya.gov)

Contact: Board of Supervisors  
Lisa Gassman, Bill Patten, Steve Salasek and Dave Thompson  
[bos@marshallcountya.gov](mailto:bos@marshallcountya.gov)

Application Process: Submit a resume, bio and list of interested positions to the Marshall County Board of Supervisors.

#### Boards and Commissions:

Board of Adjustment  
Board of Health  
Conservation Board  
Planning & Zoning  
Veteran's Affairs

## **Polk County**

111 Court Ave., Des Moines, IA 50309

(515) 286-3120

Fax: (515) 323-5225

[polkcountyia.gov](http://polkcountyia.gov)

Contact: Board Executive Assistant

Sarah Boese

[sarah.boese@polkcountyia.gov](mailto:sarah.boese@polkcountyia.gov)

(515) 286-3895

Application Process: Complete the online application and return to Polk County Board of Supervisors or email to the board executive assistant.

### Boards and Commissions:

Aging Resources of Central Iowa (formerly CrossRoads)

Ankeny Airport Authority

Ankeny Airport Board of Adjustment

Ankeny Airport Zoning Commission

Board of Adjustment

Board of Appeals

Board of Health

Central Iowa Regional Drinking Water Commission

Central Iowa Regional Transportation Planning Alliance

Central Iowa Tourism Council

Cherokee Mental Health Institute

Chichaqua Bottoms Master Plan Advisory Committee

Civic Center of Greater Des Moines Board of Trustees

Civil Service

Condemnation Compensation Commission

Conservation Board

Correctional Services Board of Directors

Criminal Justice Coordinating Council (CJCC)

Deferred Compensation Committee

Des Moines Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

Des Moines Area Regional Transit (DART)

Des Moines River Area Greenbelt Area Advisory Board

Des Moines Skywalk Association

Des Moines Area Sports Commission

Greater Des Moines Convention and Visitors Bureau

HIPAA

Healthy Polk 2020

Health Services Board of Directors

Housing Review Committee

Human Services Planning Alliance Board

I-235 Steering Committee

Iowa Heartland Resources Conservation and Development Council

Judicial Magistrate Appointing Commission

Local Emergency Planning Committee

Medical Examiner

Metropolitan Advisory Council  
Metro Waste Authority  
Mid-Iowa Association of Local Governments  
Mid-Iowa Development Fund  
Minority, Low Income Affordable Housing Taskforce  
National Center for Citizen Diplomacy  
Neighborhood Development Corporation Board of Directors  
Neighborhood Finance Corporation  
Northeast Beltway Corridor Study Citizens Advisory Committee  
North/South Metro Parkway Citizen Advisory Committee  
Nuisance Ordinance Hearing Officer  
Polk County Assessor's Board of Review  
Polk County Assessor's Examining Board  
Polk County Assessor's Liaison Conference Board Committee  
Polk County Compensation Board  
Polk County E911 Service Board  
Polk County Emergency Management Commission  
Polk County Housing Continuum  
Polk County Housing Trust Fund Board  
Polk County Risk Management Committee  
Prairie Meadows Racetrack & Casino  
Red Rock Community Action Program  
Regional Transit Authority Service and Budget Committee  
Rock & Saylor Creek Basin Facility Study  
United States Selective Service  
Service Appeal Board (Cluster Board)  
Veteran Affairs Commission  
Wastewater Reclamation  
Zoning Commission

### **Poweshiek County**

County Courthouse, 302 E. Main, Montezuma, IA 50171

[poweshiekcounty.org](http://poweshiekcounty.org)

Contact: Board of Supervisors

Diana Dawley, Merle Doty and Jason Roudabush

[ddawley@poweshiekcounty.org](mailto:ddawley@poweshiekcounty.org), [jroudabush@netins.net](mailto:jroudabush@netins.net) and [dotysupervisor@outlook.com](mailto:dotysupervisor@outlook.com)

Application Process: Complete the form found online and send to Poweshiek County Board of Supervisors (P.O. Box 57, Montezuma, IA 50171). The form can be found at <http://poweshiekcounty.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/APPLICATION-FOR-APPOINTMENT.pdf>.

Boards and Commissions:

Sanitation and Zoning

Veterans Affairs Commission

## Warren County

301 N. Buxton St., Indianola, IA 50125

(515) 961-1001

[warrencountyia.org](http://warrencountyia.org)

Contact: Board of Supervisors

Aaron DeKock, Crystal McIntyre and Doug Shull

(515) 961-1029

[aarond@warrencountyia.org](mailto:aarond@warrencountyia.org), [crystalm@warrencountyia.org](mailto:crystalm@warrencountyia.org) and [dougs@warrencountyia.org](mailto:dougs@warrencountyia.org)

Application Process: Complete the online application and forward to the Human Resource email:

[HR@warrencountyia.org](mailto:HR@warrencountyia.org)

### Boards and Commissions:

Aging Resources of Central Iowa Advisory Council

Aging Resources of Central Iowa Board of Directors

Board of Adjustment

Board of Health

Central Iowa Community Services Mental Health Regional Governing Board

Central Iowa Recovery Board

Central Iowa Regional Transportation Planning Alliance (CIRTPA) - (Policy, Technical and Enhancement Committees)

Child Welfare Decategorization Executive Committee

Civil Service Commission

Compensation Board

Condemnation Compensation Commission

Conference Board

Conservation Board

Des Moines Area Transportation Planning Committee (MPO)

Des Moines Area Metropolitan Planning Transportation Technical Committee (MPO TTC)

Des Moines Greenbelt Commission

E911 Joint Service Board

Edward Owens Estate Trust Board

Emergency Management Commission

Fifth Judicial District Department of Correctional Services, Board of Directors

Geographic Information System (GIS) Commission

Heart of Iowa Regional Transit Agency Policy Board

IMPACT Community Action Partnership (Advisory and Executive Boards)

Iowa Heartland and Resource Conservation & Development

Kiya Koda Board of Directors

Magistrate Appointing Commission

Medical Examiner

Mid-Iowa Development Fund

Sludge Appeals Committee

Veterans Affairs Commission

Warren County Economic Development Corporation

Wastewater Reclamation Authority (WRA)

Weed Commissioner

Zoning Commission

**State of Iowa, Office of the Governor**

State Capitol, Des Moines, IA 50319

(515) 281-5211

[governor.iowa.gov](http://governor.iowa.gov)

Contact: Office of the Governor  
1007 East Grand Ave.  
(515) 281-5211

Application Process: Complete the online application which will be reviewed by the Governor and Lt. Governor. All applications are kept on file as public information. Application can be found at [openup.iowa.gov](http://openup.iowa.gov).

Boards & Commissions:

Accountancy Examining Board  
Adult and Juvenile Offenders, Interstate Compact Council for  
African-American, Commission on the Status of  
Aging, Commission On  
Agricultural Development Board  
Agriculture Education Council  
Alcoholic Beverages Commission  
Architectural Examining Board  
Armory Board  
Arts Council  
Asian and Pacific Islander Heritage, Commission on the Status of Iowans of  
Athletic Training, Board of  
Autism Council, Iowa  
Banking Council, State  
Barbering, Board of  
Behavioral Science, Board of  
Blind, Commission for the  
Boiler and Pressure Vessel Board  
Borlaug Statue Committee, Dr. Norman E.  
Brain Injuries, Advisory Council on  
Building Code Advisory Council, State  
Capitol Planning Commission  
Centennial Memorial Foundation, Iowa  
Child Advocacy Board  
Children's Behavioral Health System State Board  
Chiropractic, Board of  
City Development Board  
City Finance Committee  
Civil Rights Commission, Iowa State  
College Student Aid Commission  
Community Action Agencies, Commission on  
Consumer Advisory Panel  
Corrections, Board of  
Cosmetology Arts & Sciences, Board of  
County Finance Committee  
Credit Union Review Board  
Criminal Justice Information Systems Advisory Committee  
Cultural Trust Board of Trustees, Iowa

Deaf Services, Commission on the  
Dentistry, Board of  
Dependent Adult Protective Advisory Council  
Developmental Disabilities Council, Iowa  
Dietetics, Board of  
Drug Policy Advisory Council  
Early ACCESS, Iowa Council for  
Early Childhood Iowa State Board  
Economic Development Authority  
Education Commission of the States  
Education, State Board of  
Educational Examiners, State Board of  
Educational Opportunity for Military Children, Interstate Commission on  
Electrical Examining Board  
Elevator Safety Board  
Employment Appeal Board  
Empower Rural Iowa Initiative  
Energy Center Board, Iowa  
Engineering and Land Surveying Examining Board  
Enhance Iowa Board  
Environmental Protection Commission  
Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board, Iowa  
Farm to School Council  
Finance Authority Board of Directors, Iowa  
Fire Service and Emergency Response Council  
Flood Mitigation Board  
Grain Indemnity Fund Board, Iowa  
Great Places Advisory Board, Iowa  
Health Facilities Council  
Health, State Board of  
Healthy and Well Kids in Iowa Board (HAWK-I)  
Hearing Aid Specialists, Board of  
Higher Education Loan Authority  
HIPIOWA Iowa Comprehensive Health Association  
Historical Records Advisory Board, State  
Historical Society of Iowa Board of Trustees, State  
Homelessness, Council on  
Hospital Licensing Board  
Human Rights Board  
Human Services, Council on  
Humanities Board, Iowa  
iJAG  
Independent Living Council  
Innovation Council, Iowa  
Interior Design Examining Board  
Interoperable Communications System Board, Iowa Statewide  
Iowa Innovation Corporation, Board of  
IPERS, Investment Board of the  
Judicial Nominating Commission, District (all counties included)  
Judicial Nominating Commission, State  
Judicial Qualifications, Commission on

Justice Advisory Board  
Juvenile Justice Advisory Council  
Landscape Architectural Examining Board  
Latino Affairs Commission  
Law Enforcement Academy Council, Iowa  
Libraries, Commission of  
Local Food and Farm Program Council  
Lottery Authority Board of Directors, Iowa  
Massage Therapy, Board of  
Medical Assistance Advisory Council  
Medical Assistance Pharmaceutical and Therapeutics Committee  
Medical Cannabidiol Board  
Medicine, Board of  
Mental Health and Disability Services Commission  
Mid-America Port Commission  
Midwest Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact Commission  
Midwest Higher Education Compact (MHEC)  
Midwestern Radioactive Materials Transportation Committee, Council of State Governments  
Mississippi River Parkway Planning Commission  
Missouri River Recovery Implementation Committee (MRRIC)  
Mortuary Science, Board of  
Native American Affairs, Commission of  
Natural Resources Commission  
Nonpublic School Advisory Committee  
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, United States  
Nursing Home Administrators, Board of  
Nursing, Board of  
Optometry, Board of  
Organic Advisory Council  
Parole, Board of  
Parole, Board of – Alternate Members  
Peace Officers Retirement Accident and Disability Systems Trustees  
Persons with Disabilities, Commission of  
Petroleum Underground Storage Tank Fund Board, Iowa Comprehensive  
Pharmacy, Board of  
Physical and Occupational Therapy, Board of  
Physician Assistants, Board of  
Plumbing and Mechanical Systems Board  
Podiatry, Board of  
Prescription Monitoring Program Advisory Council  
Preserves Advisory Board  
Prison Industries Advisory Board  
Property Assessment Appeal Board  
Psychology, Board of  
Public Broadcasting Board, Iowa  
Public Employment Relations Board  
Public Information Board, Iowa  
Racing and Gaming Commission, State  
Real Estate Appraiser Examining Board  
Real Estate Commission  
Regents, State Board of

Renewable Fuel Infrastructure Board  
Respiratory Care, Board of  
School Budget Review Committee  
Sign Language Interpreters and Transliterators, Board of  
Social Work, Board of  
Soil Conservation Committee, State  
Speech Pathology and Audiology, Board of  
Status of Women, Commission on the  
STEM Advisory Board, regions vary  
Streamlined Sales Tax Governing Board  
Student Loan Liquidity Corporation  
Telecommunications and Technology Commission  
Terrace Hill Commission  
Title Guaranty Division Board  
Tobacco Use Prevention and Control, Commission on  
Transportation Commission  
Uniform State Laws, Commission on  
Utilities Board, Iowa  
Veterans Affairs, Commission of  
Veterinary Medicine, Iowa Board of  
Vocational Rehabilitation Council  
Volunteer Service, Iowa Commission on  
Workforce Development Board, Iowa